

RE: Fes Deck

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=orsini, steve (cab)306">
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 14 Dec 2017 21:38:14 -0500
Attachments: 20171110 - FES Roadshow Presentation V2.pptx (1.26 MB)

Please use this version. I tried to remove the overt political stuff.

No changes to text or charts.

From: Bromm, William (CAB)
Sent: December 14, 2017 8:13 PM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: Fw: Fes Deck

Don't forget to have a look at this as summary for private meeting. I think some of the language may need to change if you want it to be a bit more neutral in content.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Orsini, Steve (CAB) <Steve.Orsini@ontario.ca>

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 11:44 AM

To: Bromm, William (CAB); Matela, Angelo (CAB)

Subject: FW: Fes Deck

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 11:44:14 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Matela, Angelo (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: Fes Deck

FES deck from MOF.

Boafoa Kwamena

Executive Assistant and Strategic Policy Advisor

Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet

Cabinet Office

416-325-4400

Boafoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca